Cabazon Water District
March 17, 2020 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, March 17, 2020 ~ 5:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

» Balance Sheet
*  Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Commitiee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred fo staff for investigation and
reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or
taking immediate acfion on items during this public comment period. Toe comment on specific agenda items, please
advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes.
Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be
notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance lssues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to
participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to
meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District | 1
March 17, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, March 17, 2020 — 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE QF ALLEGIANCE _
REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL
CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approval of:
a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee on
February 18, 2020
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of February 18, 2020

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
1. Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
{by Director Israe! / Director Motrris)
2. Update: Manager’s Operations Report

{by GM Louie})

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
March 17, 2020 Regular Board Meefing Agenda

CLOSED SESSION:
) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Anticipated Litigation under Gov't Code, section 54956.9(d) (2
cases}
OPEN SESSION:
NEW BUSINESS
1. Discusslon/Action: Customer Concern: Krystle Brown, Maxine Ave.
2. Discussion/Action: Customer Concern: Paul Oshideri, Broadway Ave,

3. Discussion/Action: SCADA Software Upgrade, Byrd Industrial Electronics Quote #5099:
Upgrade of the Wonderware InTouch Software and WIN-911 Alarm
Notification for the HMI Work Station. (by GM Louie)

4. Discussion/Action: BB&K Sexual Harassment Prevention Training and AB1234 Joint Training
with High Valleys Water District - Determination whether the Board wants
to host a joint training {as a cost-share measure) with High Valleys Water
District, and proposed date(s} for the BB&K training.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: CUSI Interactive Voice Recognition {IVR} Interface Contract (to
electronically contact customers regarding pending service terminations
due to non-payment). (by AGM Lemus)

2. DiscussionfAction: District Office A/C System Repair — Quote #012320139A from Ontario
Refrigeration: Install new Johnson Controls FX80 Supervisory Controller
{current system is Schneider Electric) (by GM Louie)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cahazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Direcfors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be nofified that hefshe has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d)) _

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an

individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

s Suggested agenda items from the Public.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District | 3
March 17, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

« Suggested agenda items from Management,
s Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requmng comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop — Tuesday ~ March 17, 2020, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting — Tuesday — March 17, 2020, 6:00 pm

¢. Personnel Committee - None

d. San Gorgonic Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting — Wednesday -

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance lssues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is neaded fo participate in a
Board meeling, please contact the Clerk of the Board at {951) 849-4442. Nofification of at least 48 hours prior fo meeling time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made fo provide access,

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
February 18, 2020 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230
FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
Tuesday, February 18, 2020 — 05:00 pm
CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Director Wargo - Present
Director Sanderson - Present

Calvin Louie (General Manager) - Absent
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consultant - Absent

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

» Balance Sheet
o  Profit and Loss Budget Comparison

2. Finance & Audit Committee District Payables Review and Approval/Signing

Balance Sheet:
The District's combined Cash with Chase and LAIF balance was $1,031,410 at month end.
The District's total liabilities were approximately $1.015 million at month end.

Profit and Loss;

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951} 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District | 2
February 18, 2020 FAC Meeting Minutes

3. Base Rate: This is the flat, fixed monthly charge to all residents for water service. YTD is trending at 58%.

4, Commodity Sales: This is the variable income from charges linked to the consumption of water. YTD is
trending at 62% due to increased water usage in the summer months,

10. Basic Facilities Fee: These are fees charged for new service connections, meter installations &
upgrades. These fees are difficult to budget accurately due to their unexpected nature when
revenue is earned. YTD fees collected include $9.3K in October for a new service connection &
$13.4K in November for a 3/4" meter install.

17. Interest Income: YTD is trending at 64% due to timing of interest receipts.

30. Workers Compensation: YTD is at 77% due to timing of workers comp payments. Workers
Compensation through 5/1/20 has been paid in full as of November.

31. Employee Health Care; YTD is at 79% due to higher monthily premiums than antficipated in budget.

43, Well Maintenance; Includes costs for well maintenance as well as chemical purchases for wells, YTD is
over budget due to invoices from Applied Diving for Tank 1 diving inspection & cleaning ($57.8K) &
invoice from Legend Pump & Well Services relating to Well 1 Rehab {$29.1K).

46. Engineering Services: YTD is at 80% due several invoices from Krieger & Stewart in September
including $11.4K relating to Standby Fees.

48. Total Facilities, Wells, T&D: Summarizes total operating expense relating to facilities, wells, transmission
& distribution. YTD is trending above target at 62% due to items noted on lines 43 & 46.

54. Total Utilities — Office: Summarizes total utilities expense for the District office. YTD is trending below
target at 53%.

67. Total Office Expenses: Summarizes total District office expenses. YTD is trending below target at 51%.

90. Grant & Loan Processing Fee: Loan fee from BNY. YTD is at 95% due to timing of loan fee payment.

As of January 31st, the fiscal year-to-date net income is $126,150.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any persen may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment wili be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two {2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS {Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 17:13 hr. made by Director Wargo and 2 by Director Sanderson.

Director Wargo - Aye
Director [srael - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 17:13 hr. on Tuesday, February 18, 2020

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
February 18, 2020 FAC Meeting Minutes

ADA Compliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meefing fime will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessihility

at the meeting.

Business (951} 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District | 1
February 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minites

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 82230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 82230

Meeting Date:
Tuesday, February 18, 2020 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN
ROLL CALL

Director Martin Sanderson - Present
Director Diana Morris - Present
Director Sarah Wargo - Present
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Rohert Lynk - Present

Calvin Loule, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Cindy Byerrum, Financial Consuitant - Absent

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent
Joseph Ortiz, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Absent

Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no

separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




1.

Approval of:

Cabazon Water District
February 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

a. Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and Warrants approved by the committee on
January 21, 2020
b. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and Warrants of January 21, 2020

Motion to approve following consent calendar item(s) (a.) Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes of
January 21, 2020, and (b.) Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 21, 2020, made by Director Wargo and
2nd by Director Israel.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israei - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES

1.

Update:

2. Update:

OLD BUSINESS

1.

Discussion/Action:

San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by Director Israel and Director Morris)

« Collaboration Agency Meetings every two months; Cabazon invited to
attend.
» Alliance Meetings are now bi-monthly

Manager’s Operations Report
(by GM Louie)

+ Electrical estimate being drafted for 50100 Main St. property

» Electrical estimate being drafted for the Well #1 pump upgrades.

» Electrical estimate being drafted for backup generators for Wells #1 and
#5 due to SoCal Edison PSPS emergency shutoff events.

« Field Worker Vacancy still ongoing; will try recruiting for a Meter Reader
(entry level} position.

CUSI Interactive Voice Recoghnition {IVR} Interface Contract (to
electronically contact customers regarding pending service terminations
due to non-payment). (by AGM Lemus)

¢ Director Wargo met with AGM Lemus and brought up several valid

questions for the IVR vendor. The District is currently waiting for a
response from CUSI regarding the questions asked.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District
Febraary 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Motion to table any decision regarding the CUSI Interactive Voice Recognition (IVR) Interface until additional
information is obtained made by Director Wargo and 2" by Director Israel.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris = Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Well #1 Ongoing Rehabilitation: Bid Selection and Award of Contract {(GM
Louie)

o Keith Collier from Legend Pump was present, and answered any
questions the Board had. Mr. Collier also explained that he believed
there might be a decrease in the quote he provided, since column pipe
costs have decreased somewhat since drafting the original quote.

Motion to table any action on awarding a contract for Well #1 Rehabilitation until the March Board Meeting
made by Director Lynk and 2" by Director Israel,

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk — Aye

*Note: A short break was taken from 18:44 hr. until 18:55 hr. when the meeting resumed.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution 02-2020: Approving Adjustments to Miscellaneous User Fees
(AGM Lemus)

o This Resolution is to memorialize that the User Fee Adjustments (for
Yellow Tags, Red Tags, etc.) were approved during the January 2020
Regular Board Meeting.

Motion to approve Resolution (2-2020 Approving Adjustments to Miscellaneous User Fees made by Director
Israel and 2™ by Director Sanderson.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk — Aye

Business {951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District | 4
February 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: District Office A/C System Repair — Quote Review from Ontario
Refrigeration (by GM Louie/AGM Lemus)

e The District's A/C system is obsolete and is not working correctly.

s A determination of whether the District should pay Ontario Refrigeration
to make the necessary upgrades/repairs, or if the District should go
another route was sought.

» The Board decided to make a few inquiries before making a motion.

Motion to table and decision regarding the District Office A/C system repair/ to fable a decision on the quote
from Ontario Refrigeration until the March Regular Board Meeting made by Director Wargo and 2™ by
Director Sanderson.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Collaborative Agency Meetings Participation (by AGM Lemus)

o As Director Israel and Director Motris explained during the beginning of the
meeting, Cabazon Water District was invited to participate in the
Collahorative Agency Meetings held every fwo months.

+ |t was decided that either Director Israel or Director Morris would attend
these meetings, since they both were part of the active Ad Hoc Committee.

» No motion was needed, but the Board Chair authorized the attendance of
these meetings. No objections were voiced by either Board or Public.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cahazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be fimited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an

individual{s} and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
February 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

» Suggested agenda items from the Public.
» Suggested agenda items from Management.
» Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop — Tuesday — March 17, 2020, 5:00 pm

b. Regular Board Meeting - Tuesday — March 17, 2020, 6:00 pm

c. Personnel Committee — None

d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance - Alliance Meeting ~ Wednesday -

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 19:09 hr. made by Director Lynk and 2" by Director Sanderson.

Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Morris - Aye
Director Wargo - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Lynk — Aye

Meeting adjourned at 19:09 hr. on Tuesday, January 21, 2020

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cahazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issiies

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in a
Board mesfing, please contact the Clerk of the Board atf (951) 849-4442. Notificatlon of at least 48 hours prior to meeting time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be mads fo provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

5




Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
February 29, 2020

Feb. 29,20

1 ASSETS

2 Current Assets

3 Checking/Savings

4 General Bank Account-Chase $ 242,136

5 Payroll Bank Account-Chase 79,222

6 Trust Account-Chase (Cust. Deposits) 14,131

7 Local Petty Cash 100

8 Total Checking/Savings 335,589

9 Accounts Receivable 198,268
10 LAIF 708,563
i1 Bank of NY Trustee Accounts 70,527
i2 Prepaid Expenses . 30,623.50
13 Inventory Total 104,142
14 Total Other Current Assets 1,112,124
15 Total Current Assets 1,466,377
6 Fixed Assets
17 Construction in Process
I8 CIP Cabazon Qutlets Expansion 9,692
9 CIP Super Map 27,679
20 CIP 50100 Main St. Property 115,053
21 Total Consfruction in Process 152,424
22 Tools and Equipment 123,319
23 Source of Supply 1,552,226
24 Transmission & Distribution 10,316,395
25 Buildings & Structures 12,281
26 Water Trealment 8,800
27 Office Furniture and Equipment 71,808
28 Intangible Plant 11,032
20 Vehicles 114,728
30 Land 689,348
31 Accuinulated Depreciation ‘ (5,672,996)
32 Total Fixed Assets 7,379,565
33 TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,845,942
34 LIABILITIES & EQUITY
35 Liabilities
36 Current Liabilities
37 Accounts Payable $ 28,946
38 Other Current Liabilities
39 Customer Deposits - Co | 7,598
40 Customer Deposits - Co 2 4,386
41 Total Customer Deposits 11,984
42 Accrued Vacation Pay 13,352
43 DWR-HS Payable - Current 39,550
44 Current Portion Zion's Bank Ln 80,847

45 Accrued Payroli 1,450




46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
February 29, 2020

Accrued Payroll Taxes
Accrued Interest
Accrued Expenses
Employee Deductions
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
" Long Term Liabilities
DWR-H Loan Payable (Payoft 26)
Zion's Bank Long Term (2023)
RCEDA Loan Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity

59 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb. 29,20

554
4,449
8,129

76

166,392

195,337

278,950
254,898
300,000

833,848

1,029,186
7,816,756

8,845,942




Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
February 2020
FY 19/20
Feb. 2020 Current YYD Budget YTD (66%)

1 REVENUES

2  OPERATING INCOME

3 Base Rate - Water Bills $ 75918 $ 587,922 % 889,300 06%

4 Commodity Sales 16,912 217,738 320,600 68%

5 DHPO Contract - 11,163 116,595 211,700 35%

6 Fire Sales - Water Bills 461 3,556 3,900 91%

7 Penalty Fees - Water Bills 4,777 36,404 44,900 81%

8 New Account Fees - Water Bills 85 1,075 1,800 60%

9 Returned Check Fees - 270 400 68%
10 Basic Facilities Fee 13,384 36,074 18,900 191%
11 Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue . - 75,521 ' 113,600 66%
12 TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 122,700 1,075,558 1,605,100 67%
13  NON-OPERATING INCOME .
14 Property Taxes 55 43,153 60,900 71%
15 Cell Tower Lease Income 2,087 18,785 25,100 75%
16 Misc. Non-Operating Income - 6,323 - 0%
17 Interest Income 527 12,929 18,300 67%
18 TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME 2,669 81,189 105,300 77%
19 TOTAL REVENUES 125,369 1,156,748 1,710,400 68%
20 EXPENSES
21 PAYROLL
22 Directors Fees 1,200 7,700 20,000 39%
23 Management & Customer Service
24 Customer Accounts 4201 37,471 52,100 T2%
25 Business Admin Manager 5,669 48,375 74,7700 65%
26 General Manager 6,368 66,464 95,600 T0%
27 Total Management & Customer Service 16,239 152,310 222,400 68%
28 Field Workers 10,319 106,279 168,300 63%
29 Employee Benefits Expense
30 Workers Comp. 101 4,867 6,200 79%
31 Employee Health Care 7,689 60,630 67,000 0%
32 Pension 5,419 50,894 78,300 65%
33 Total Employee Benefits Expense 13,209 116,391 151,500 V1%
34 Payroll Taxes 2,429 22,050 33,200 66%

33 TOTAL PAYROLL 43,395 404,730 595,460 68%




36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50
51
52
53

54
55
56
57
S8
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66

&7
68
69
70
71
72

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
February 2020
FY 19/20
Feb. 2020 Corrent YTD Budget YTD (66%)
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
Facilities, Wells, T&D

Lab Fees 153 2,263 8,700 26%
Meters 1,981 2,131 4,700 45%
Utilities - Wells 9,319 56,197 124,000 45%
Line R&M Contractor - - 12,500 0%
Line R&M Materials 5,060 14,909 60,000 25%
Well Maintenance 1,695 97,371 37,000 263%
Security 1,288 12,641 24,800 51%
Grant Writing Services - - 10,000 0%
Engineering Services 6,468 43,604 46,500 94%
Facilities, Wells, T&D - Other 2,988 6,303 12,400 51%
Total Facilities, Wells, T&D 28,963 239,044 340,600 70%

Utilities - Office
Electricity 630 9,936 19,000 52%
Gas 103 535 1,000 54%
Telephone 828 6,672 9,800 68%
Trash Pickup & Office Cleaning 369 2,950 4,500 66%
Total Utilities - Office 1,930 20,093 34,300 59%

- Office Expenses
Water Billing System 177 1,418 2,100 68%
Supplies & Equipment 519 5,607 9,900 57%
Copier Lease & Printing Supplies 237 2,734 6,000 46%
Dues & Subscriptions - 300 4,900 6%
Postage 630 5,141 7,900 65%
Printing & Publications - 2,596 6,200 42%
Computer Services 2,675 23,376 36,800 64%
Office Storage 500 4,500 6,100 T4%
Air Conditioning Servicing 418 3,344 4,900 68%
CA Water Systems Alliance 208 1,500 2,500 60%
Office Expenses - Other - 829 2,900 29%
Total Office Expenses 5,365 51,345 90,200 57%

Support Services
Financial Audit - 9,630 22,500 43%
Accounting - 17,062 35,000 49%
Legal Services 3,119 40,523 52,000 8%
Bank Service Charges 52 468 700 67%




Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss
February 2020
FY 1920
Feb. 2020  Current YTD Budget YTD (66%)
73 Payroll Service 298 3,008 4700 64%
74 Website Support 75 675 300 75%
75 General Liability Insurance 1,962 15,696 23,400 67%
76 Total Support Services 6,776 96,745 139,200 70%
77 Training/Travel - 12,255 26,400 46%
78 Other Fees/SWRCB - 8,513 7,100 120%
79 Service Tools & Equipment
80 Shop Supplies and Small Tools 1,728 5,491 8,700 63%
81 Vehicle Fuel 155 10,299 16,600 62%
82 Employee Uniforms 90 748 1,800 42%
83 Safety - - 500 0%
84 Tractor Expenses - 177 7,500 2%
85 Equipment Rental - - 2,000 0%
86 Service Trucks - R&M - 8,285 14,200 58%
87 Water Ops Phone & Internet 197 1,567 2,400 65%
88 Total Service Tools & Equipment 2,170 26,567 55,700 48%
89 NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
90 Grant & Loan Processing Fee - 1,325 1,400 95%
91 DWR Interest Expense - 4,719 9,100 52%
92 DHPO Interest Expense - 4,174 7,900 53%
93 Bad Debt Expense - - 1,200 0%
94 Miscellaneous 178 815 1,100 T4%
95 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 178 11,033 20,700 53%
96 TOTAL EXPENSES 88,778 870,325 1,309,600 66%
97 TOTAL INCOME BEFORE CAPITAL & GSA 36,591 286,422 400,800 T1%
98  DHPO Capacity Credit (1,750} (14,000) (21,000} 67%
99  CAPITAL PROJECTS
100 Main Street Improvements {(Icehouse Tmp.) - (24,165) (30,000) 1%
101 Meter Replacements & Other Capital - (11,238) (22,000} 51%
102 New Vehicle Purchase - - {37,000) 0%
103 TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS - (35,403) {89,000) 40%
14 DEBT - PRINCIPAL
105 Debt Service Principal - DWR - (19,627) (39,600) 50%
106 Debt Service Principal - DHPQ (Zion) - (40,423) (80,800) 50%
107  TOTAL DEBT - PRINCIPAL - {60,050) (120,400) 50%
108 SGMA/GSA (2,999) (21,011) (60,000 35%
109 NET INCOME / (1.OSS) $ 31,842 $ 155958 § 110,400 141%

Ne assurance Is provided on these financial statements.
The financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows.

Substantially all disclosures required by accotnting principles generally accepted in the United States are not included.




Mwvch 2014
uahamn Water District

Customer Complaint Form

vame: NV Reveb ewn acers 18 7\3 |
24 QN’V)—Q /9 1/ P

SERVICE ADDRESS: , Cabazon,

MAILING ADDRES

, STATE: Cﬁ lea 2’2} d

[y @A#UMOIS\@QWM (QO»W]

Pleass brieﬂy d eeeee ibe your concerns.
I clude copies of all supporting documents G +
u/c’ot/ Id VW ke qﬁrSfJL/‘EQ MY Mfiﬂf/ﬁ,ﬁ
m\cﬂyn\ﬂﬂj n N %«Q!/\ U/U’\klﬁf#\d e d

;f@@uqo/ A (o] Lt J(qﬂ( ”’M WW%’ /@45

mm




2125/2020 Gmail - water line repair

| Gmail L

water line repair
1 massage

Richard Berg <rbergbmt@yahoo.com> Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 4:38 PM
To: "tantrum951@gmail.com" <tantrum951@gmail.com>

Krystah

Here is a copy of the plumbing bill to repair the water main line at i1 Maxine, Cabazon CA 92220
Any excess water that you lost would have gone right back into the basin.

Thanks

Richard Berg

Berg Builders

909-800-1967

Sent from Maf for Windows 10

) IMG_20200224_0001_NEW.pdf
1219K

https://mail.google.com/mallfu/07?ik=481df8d08&view=pl&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A16594670791598223538simpl=msg-{%3A165946707915... 1/




V1oL

uswidinb3 - yonuy

SHULog

saag

SOUBINSU] - XB]

A=

ig

wondp
AL
10 sy
[FLELTT

paubig

unooge ji pabireyo sq |im Ajguad iuanbuljap v Yneiep ALU JO JUSAS 81} Ul S8y SA
o1 sa16e Jayuny pue *3010AUL 0 UoREIUASaId U0 SWes fo) Aed 0} saibe pue Aol

NIVOV-AVIYED

‘Rem Aue Ul YICIORISTESUN $) 801AIAS J] '19Y0N SILL ABNO Alcoesnes BuiAlans p Ve

Joge| pue [eulBW aulwexe 0} paisanbal Ajnjloadssl a1 noj "acines Aiolors
PUE USUMIOM 341 'HOA 108301d O] J80.0 Ul auop 1 $iY | "paubis dis yiom saey 0}

1866 RILION[RN ‘'OjusLLRIDES

1Ba4S "N 0201
PIBOg 8SUSCI S1E1G SI0JORALON !

worpeudpimgdogs

P 'S1S$BIPPE 9S0UM DIBOG 8L jo e sIBas | SH Jequiayy

1965008 {606) #9D

8y} 0] pausal ag Aew Jo10BAU0D B BURLSIUGS suonssnb 4
Auy "precg ssusol selg SI00BIUOYD auL Ag pajeinBai o

SL8¥EF TN

pue pasusdl] ag 03 me) Ag paunbal s/ siopeauoD Jumg

Biag pieyaiy

F - ol
uonoadsu] WO 2226 VD SNCHITER — MLXOT

SOUBUIILIEW

UQIoNAsUC]

suoydsla]

auotdelal

- uoEoyssEln

BN PIG. I

NYIMHOM

3iva

Ares3a08N J SPIG BSIBASY UD SNUAUDD ‘epeyy Jeday 10 ainiIA.U0EY 10 UONeso] 198G AioadS Pue “sUOK YIOM J0 SINfEN Alnd aquassg

a7 Lille]

®

\ - N\\\Q\N\w\ g iz

986F8v# "0 J010BJUOD
028t-6v8 (1L66) « £916-262 (606)
£Z226 YD ‘Wowneag « €61 xog '0d

SNOS ™ JINH3




v

i

e

B

BEE
-
s T




CABAZON WATER DIST (002)

Customer Transaction Summary-

Customer Information Location Information
cccount No: 01827 Location Ne: 3-0320271

KRYSTLE BROWN MAXINE AVE

P.0. BOX CABAZON, CA 92230

CABAZON, CA 92230- ' .

Transaction
Date Type More Info Reading Usage Prior Balance Amount Balance
01/17/2019 Payment CASH 70.95 -70.95 0.00
01/30/2019 Charge 01/10/2019 . 223600 1000 0.00 ' 80.62 80.62
02/19/2019 Payment CASH 80.62 -80.46 0.16
02/21/2019 Penalty 0.16 0.22 038
02/21/2019 Interest 0.38 0.03 0.41
02/28/2019 Charge 02/11/2019 224300 760 0.41 71.50 71.91
03/19/2019 Payment CASH 71.91 -71.91 0.00
03/27/2019 Charge 03/13/2019 225000 700 0.00 71.50 71.50
04/22/2019 Penalty 71.50 7.15 78.65
04/22/2019 Interest 78.65 1.07 79.72
04/25/2019 Payment CASH 79.72 ~79.72 0.00
04/30/2019 Charge 04/10/2019 225600 600 0.00 7011 70.11
05/20/2019 Payment CASH 70.11 ~70.11 0.00
05/30/2019 Charge 035/13/2019 226400 800 0.00 74.54 74.54
06/24/2019 Penalty 74.54 7.45 81.99
06/24/2019 Interest 81.99 1.12 83.11
06/24/2019 Payment CASH 83.11 -83.11 0.00
06/27/2019 Charge 06/12/2019 227200 800 0.00 74.54 74.54
122/2019 Penalty 74.54 745 81.99
212019 Interest 81.99 1.12 83.11

07/22/2019 Payment CASH 83.11 -83.11 0.00
07/31/2019 Charge 07/11/2019 227900 700 0.00 71.50 71.50
08/20/2019 Payment CASH 71.50 -71.50 0.00
(08/29/2019 Charge 08/12/2019 228800 900 . 0.00 77.58 77.58
09/18/2019 Payment CASH 77.58 -77.58 0.00
09/30/2019 Charge 09/12/2019 229700 900 0.00 77.58 77.58
10/15/2019 Payment CASH 77.58 ~17.58 0.00
10/31/2019 Charge 10/14/2019 230400 700 0.00 71.50 71.50
11/19/2019 Payment CASH 71.50 -71.50 0.00
11/27/2019 Charge 11/13/2019 231200 300 0.00 74.54 74.54
12/23/2019 Penalty , 74.54 7.45 81.99
12/23/2019 Interest 81.99 1.12 83,11
12/30/2019 Charge 12/122019 231900 700 83.11 71.50 154.61
12/31/2019 Payment CASH 154.61 -83.00 71.61
01/21/2020 Penalty 71.61 715 78,76
01/21/2020 Interest 78.76 1.o7 79.83
01/21/2020 Payment CASH 79.83 -79.83 0.00
01/31/2020 Charge 01/13/2020 233400 1500 0.00 102.27 102,27
02/24/2020 Penalty 102,27 10.23 112.50
02/24/2020 Interest ‘ 112.50 1.53 114.03
02/24/2020 Payment CASH 114.03 ~114.03 0.000

02/24/2020 11:50:26 AM F = First Bill L = Final Bill U = Unclosed Transaction Page 1




Current Water Rates
December 1, 2019

Meter Size Monthly Service Charge
5/87 $ 64.85

Ya” | $ 93.56

17 $150.97

1-1/2” $294.48

27 | $466.71

3” ’ $ 925.97

4> $ 1,442.64

6” | $2,877.84

MONTHLY COMMODITY CHARGE

Tier 0-700 fi* - § 1.46 per 100 cubic feet

274 Tier 800-14004° $ 3.19 per hundred cubic feet.
3% Tier Over 1,400 fi® $ 4.87 per hundred cubic feet
Contract Customer ~ § 3.65 per hundred cubic feet




Mavh 2000

Cabazon Water District

Customer Complaint Form

NAME:/?ﬂ// (DS L1027 d 7 CWD ACCT#
SERVICE ADDRESS: _ SIS bt , Cabazon.

MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY: ﬁ// O WET22 JSTATE: CA a1 248576

PHONE: (.

wit_ QoL VT T £ Y G

Please briefly describe your concerns.
Include copies of all supporting documents.

rey, 09/04




“Keeping You in Control” QUOte 5099

To: Cabazon

Byrd Industrial Electronics

36 N. Central Ave. Attn: Calvin Louie
Upland, CA 91786

909 985 9191

www.byrdelectronics.com February 21, 2020

Software Upgrade

Overview
This quotation provides for the upgrade of the Wonderware InTouch Software and WIN-911 Alarm
Notification for the HMI Work Station.

Implementation
The following general scope-of-work will be required to accomplish the project objective:
¢  Backup HMI and WIN-911 Databases; Transfer data to new Workstation
¢ Configure Workstation Startup, Scripts and Remote Access
o Configure and add Auto HMI Backup; Automatically backs up HMI daily
e Configure and add Alarm Failure Detection; Notifies customer upon an Alarm System Failure
o Configure and add HMI Failure Detection; Datects the running status of the HMI and sends
notification upon failure
e Configure and add MTU Failure Detection; Detects the running status and commission to
the MTU and sends notification upon fallure
®  Provide, configure and license Wonderware InTouch 2017
¢ Instalt and configure upgraded WIN-911 Software
©  Test and verify alarm notification
e Verify scripting
e Test and verify system startup and shutdown

Assumptions and Comments
& Cabazon to provide PC .
¢+ We have been advised by our supplier that there will be a price increase for the software
after March 31, 2020.

Financial
The total price for accomplishing the general scope-of-work indicated above is $10,123.186.




MEMORANDUM

January 21, 2020

TO: The Cabazon Water District Board of Directors
FROM: Ellie Lemus, Assistant General Manager
SUBJ: CUSI Interactive Voice Recognition (IVR) Interface Contract (fo electronically

contact customers regarding pending service terminations due fo non-payment)

Dear Board of Directors,

CUSI is the District's water billing system. The Interactive Voice Recognition (IVR) Interface is
essentially automated electronic phone calling, or "robocalling”, to notify customers of a pending
service termination due to non-payment.

With the new Senate Bill (SB) 998 taking effect in February, one of the requirements is to
attempt to notify customers via telephone services at least seven (7) days before service
termination.

The *Pros” of utilizing this service is that it should be less of a burden on the District’s limited
staff. The calls would be automated, saving District staff much time vs. mandating staff make
each individual call manually.

The “Cons” are that there would be a monthly expense {(explained in further detail below) for this
service, and that if phone numbers are not updated, they will not reach the intended customer.

It must be realized that there will be a learning curve for both the District Staff and District
Customers if this is to be implemented, but after a while, things shouid smooth out.

In regards to the CUSI Water Billing System IVR Quote, please know the following:

To purchase the Billing System Add-on, the feature itself is $1,000 (one-time fee)
¢ There is a set-up fee (one-time fee) of $375 (installation, setup, training, etc.)

¢ There is a reoccurring monthly fee of $70 for this service, plus an additional $0.07 per
minute (billed in 6-second increments). The “per minute” charge will be difficult to budget
for the first year, as this will be dependent on the number of calis that must be made
(which canvary month to month).

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
PO Box 297
Cabazon, CA 92230
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




Clizabeth Lemus

}
Subject: FW: Automated Phone Call feature for CUS!?

From: Lane Ricardo [mailto:iricardo@cusi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Elizabeth Lemus <ELemus@cabazonwater.org>
Subject: RE: Automated Phone Call feature for CUSI?
Hello Ellie,

| apologize for the late response. See answers below.

1. Once activated, will the IVR campaign (automated calling} run until it is done, or can it be paused at any time?
Our Director is concerned that the campaign would not run entirely during business hours, and might make
automated calls late into the evening. Is there any information you can provide regarding this? | think we only
want it to run during business hours,

Once started it can be stopped, but not paused.

2. Will the IVR system leave a voicemail? Or will it continue to call until a person answers? Will the IVR system be
able to generate a report that shows whether a voicemail or actual contact was made?

The system can he set up to leave a voicemail and you can determine how many times you would like it to call
before leaving a voicemail. The system will provide a report of this.

3. Isthe recording in tts {text to speech), or will it play a recorded message?
Itis text to speech
4. How many campaigns can run at one time?

| forgot what | was told here. Just asked again, but didn’t want to hold up this response any longer. | will let you
know once | hear back.

5. Isthe caller id Alpha or Numeric?

Numeric, but the caller D should pick up the number and display the utility name. Our payserv team told me
this is what they typically see with their test calls.

6. How do we preview the message to be sent out on a campaign? Is there a way we can listen to it first before
sending it out?

Yes, send a test call to your own number.
- 7. How will we know if we are blocked by a third party vendor and our subsequent calls don’t go through?
This will show on the report at the end of the campaign.

8. Wili this be coming from our local DID (phone number)?

1




/

Typically this is the best move, but you can make it come from a generic number.

Have a nice day!

Best,
Lane

From: Elizabeth Lemus

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:28 PM

To: 'Lane Ricardo' <[ricardo@cusi.com>

Subject: RE: Automated Phone Call feature for CUSI?

Hi Lane!

Thank you for getting back to me.

Regarding the IVR, one of our Directors had a few additional questions for you, which | will list below. Hopefully you wili
be able to answer them:

AL

™

Once activated, will the IVR campaign (automated calling) run until it is done, or can it be paused at any time?
Our Director is concerned that the campaign would not run entirely during business hours, and might make
automated calls late into the evening. Is there any informaticn you can provide regarding this? | think we only
want it to run during business hours.

Will the IVR system leave a voicemail? Or will it continue to call until a person answers? Will the IVR system be
able to generate a report that shows whether a voicemail or actual contact was made?

Is the recording in tts (text to speech), or will it play a recorded message?

How many campaigns can run at one time?

Is the caller id Alpha or Numeric?

How do we preview the message to be sent out on a campaign? Is there a way we can listen to it first before
sending it out?

How will we know if we are blocked by a third party vendor and our subsequent calls don’t go through?

Will this be coming from our local DID (phone number)?

Those are all of the questions she had at this time. If you are able to answer them it would be appreciated.

Thanks for all of your help, Lane!

Regards,

Elizabeth “Ellie” C. Lemus

Assistant General Manager
Cabazon Water District

(951) 849-4442 Ext. 2




“This email sent and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential
aformation. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in
error, please advise the sender via reply email and delete the email you received.

From: Lane Ricardo [mailto:lricardo@cusi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Elizabeth Lemus <ELemus@cabazonwater.org>
Suhbject: RE: Automated Phone Call feature for CUSI?

Helleo Ellie,
1 apologize for the late response. | just got back today from Canadal See the answers regarding IVR below.

¢ |VR does track calls. You can view them for each account in the customer tab and you can run IVR reports
e The district will select what the caller ID will be displayed as
e Currently in CBSW IVR calls cannot be sent to Owners/ Contacts. This is a UMS feature.

I have also attached a document that helps explain what IVR in CBSW can be used for. If you have any questions feel free

to give me a cali any time. Have a nice day!

Best,
Lane

jom: Elizabeth Lemus <ELemus@cabazonwater.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Lane Ricardo <Iricardo@cusi.com>
Subject: RE: Automated Phone Call feature for CUSI?

[EXTERNAL] - - - -

Hi Lane,
| hope this emait finds you well!

Our Board has been discussing the VR system, but would like some additicnal information on it; whether it tracks/logs
who it calls, if it is something that people could block {whether it might come up as a “scam likely” or “robocaller” on

their phones), if it will call property owners and tenants/sub contacts in CUSI, etc? Any additional information you might
be able to provide would be greatly appreciated. if you're able to get back to me by tomorrow, that would be great {our

Board Meeting is in a few days), but if not, | can simply put this on the March agenda.

Thank you,

Elizabeth “Ellie” C. Lemus

Assistant General Manager
Cabazon Water District

s1) 849-4442 Ext. 2




This email sent and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in
error, please advise the sender via reply email and delete the email you received,

From: Lane Ricardo [mailto:lricardo@cusi.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Elizabeth Lemus <ELemus@cabazonwater.org>
Subject: RE: Automated Phone Call feature for CUSI?

Hello Elizabeth,

Thank you for reaching out. | apologize for the late response. Yes, CBSW does have an outbound IVR setup. | have
attached an agreement to add outbound IVR. If you would like to get connected to discuss, feel free to reach out any
time. Have a nice day!

j:st,
Lane Ricardo
Director of Western Sales

e — direct 870.336.2239 | cell 501.940.1736
C U S I email [ricardo@cus].com | web www.cusi.com
Check out our reviews on Capterral

Technology Solutions for Utilities
CIS/Utiity Billing. Accounting. Work Asset Management.

From: Elizabeth Lemus <ELemus@cabazonwater.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Lane Ricardo <lricardo@cusi.com>

Subject: Automated Phone Call feature for CUSI?

Hi Lane,
| hope this email finds you weli.

“ y/ith our current CUS! setup, is there a way that we could have automated phone calls made to customers that are
pending shutoff? And if you offer that service, how wouid it work and how much would it be?

Thank you,




Flizabeth “Ellie” C. Lemus
_issistant General Manager
Cabazon Water District

(951) B49-4442 Ext. 2

This email sent and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in
error, please advise the sender via reply email and delete the email you received.




Sales Representative: Lane Ricardo

P. 0. Box 1515
j Jonesbora, AR 72403

WWW.CUSL.com
CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. {870) 336-2239
‘ Quote #: 1r191219140927

. December 19,2019

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Ave (951} 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Econemic Summary detailed descriptions attached
Utility Billing Software $1,000.00
Payment Solutions : $375.00

Grand Total $1,375.00

Payment Terms
15 Days From Date of Invoice.

Purchaser Authorization
i certify that as the person signing this form | have purchasing authority for Cabazon County Water.

Print Name:

Title:

muthorized Signature Date

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Economic Summary Page 1of 4




Sales Representative: Lane Ricardo

. P.O.Box 1515
S lonesboro, AR 72403
: Www.cusi.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. {870) 336-2239
Quote #:1r191219140927

December 19, 2019 -

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Ave {951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

CBSW Utility Billing Software

Add-On Interfaces
1 CBSW Interactive Voice Recognition (IVR) Interface $1,000.00 $1,000.00
to IVR Technology Group

Economic Summary

CBSW Utility Billing Software $1,000.00

Total $1,000.00

Comments
Purchasing additional CUSI software, modules, and interfaces may have an impact on your annual technical
support rate upon your next renewal.

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute CBSW Page 2 of 4




Sales Representative: Lane Ricardo

- .-
: P.O. Box 1515
) Jonesbaro, AR 72403
WWw.cusi.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. {870} 336-2239
Quote #: Ir191219140927

"~ December 19,2019

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Ave (951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Payment Solutions

IVR Sclution billed by provider

1 IVR Technology Group - Qutbound Only $70.00 per month
Rates: 7% mandatory and regulatory fees
Qutbound IVR $0.07 per minute (billed in 6 second increments)

1 ITG - Qutbound Only One-Time Setup Fee $375.00 $375.00

Economic Summary
IVR Solution 5375.00

Total $375.00

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Payment Solutions Page 3 of 4




. Sales Representative: Lane Ricardo
- P. 0. Box 1515
L Joneshoro, AR 72403
WWw.cusi.com

CONTIMENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. (870) 336-2239
Quote #:1r191219140927

December 19, 2019

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Ave {951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Terms of Sale

Company has ordered and agrees to purchase from CUS! the products and services defined under this Sales Agreement at the listed quantitles and rates.
Upon receipt of an executed Sales Agreement CUSI shall ship all products to the Company address and contact defined above and services shall be
scheduled and initiated. Company acknowledges that CUSI’s products and services are subject to the terms and conditions of a separate Software
License Agreement between Company and CUSI located at www.cusl.com/legal. CUS! hereby disclaims all representations and warranties with respect
to any product which is not manufactured or otherwise created by CUSI, whether express, implied or statutory inciuding but not limited o, any
warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title or non-infringement. Monthly or yearly rates for services provided by CUS! or third
partles may be subject to price increases with or without notice, Payment for products and services shall be made by Company based upon the Payment
Terms defined in the Szles Agreement. Any service requiring CUS: or third parties to travel will incur corresponding expenses that will be bilied actual as
incurred unless otherwise noted, Travel requiring more than 5 hours of travel time will be billed an additional charge equal to 50% of the daily rate,
Company understands and agrees that it is responsible for paying any sales, use, excise or transaction taxes with respect to the products and services
under this Sales Agreement. If Company Is tax exempt, company shall provide CUSI with such tax exemption documentation. if Company is not tax
exermpt or does not provide exempticn documentation, CUSI shall invoice for such applicable taxes on each invoice. In the event that CUS) does not
invoice sales or similar taxes to Company and such taxes are ultimately determined to be due by a government entity or court of law, Company agrees to
pay in full alt such taxes, including any applicable interest or penalties. In the event the tax exemption documentation provided by the Company is
disaltowed or deemed invatid, Company agrees o pay in full all such taxes, including any applicable Interest ar penalties.

Quotation Terms
This quote is valid until 01/18/2020. Quote was created using Sales Agreement Version: 2019,09,23

Execution Instructions
Execute, date, and email all pages to sales representative.

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Terms of Sale Page 4 of 4




MEMORANDUM

February 12, 2020

TO: The Cabazon Water District Board of Directors
FROM: Ellie Lemus, AGM
SUBJ: District Office A/C System Repair

Dear Board of Directors,
Please see the following facts:

e The District’s air conditioning {(A/C) system is run on a computer-based system (the
computer is configured to turn on/off the a/c and heating system during certain time-
frames and at preset temperatures). This is supposed to be an energy-efficient a/c
system, which the District inherited from the County of Riverside when they provided us
with this building.

¢ Ontario Refrigeration was contacted to look at our A/C system (it was running at a time
when it shouldn’t have been), and they discovered the following issues:

a. The computer that hosts the A/C system is outdated (no longer supported by
Microsoft). The Ontario Refrigeration technician was unable to work on it, since it
continuously crashes.

b. Since the computer is no longer functioning, the A/C system is currently running on
an old preset command. We cannot adjust the times it will run, the temperatures, etc.

c. The current control system on the old computer is proprietary (a certain brand only
sold to select vendors; only select vendors may order, purchase, install items on the
current control system). It is also outdated/obsalete. -

i. Ontario Refrigeration is recommending that the current control system be
replaced with a Johnson Control System, which is not proprietary; any HVAC
contractor can purchase and repair this system, which does not limit the

District to specific vendors.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
PO Box 297
Cabazon, CA 92230
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax {951) 849 2519




« The District currently has an Assured Service Program (ASP), which covers items that
break/wear out. It does not cover items that are obsolete {(which is the situation we are
currently in; the control system is obsolete).

« Before the current computer/control system became unusable, the District was only able
to adjust temperatures/control a/c times via the one dedicated a/c computer, by having
an Ontario tech make the changes.

e |f the new system-is purchased and installed, the new controls do not require one
specific work station. The District’'s IT department can provide remote access, enabling
the control system to be accessed on any PC, tablet, or smart phone. Password
management can restrict the ability to make changes, preventing someone from
modifying the program or make adjustments that could damage the A/C units.

« Although the entire a/c system is obsolete according to Ontario, they agree to replace
any failed component under the District’s current ASP agreement, as they are trying to
meet the District halfway and share the costs (see attached email).

s |f the new controller (computer system) is installed, it would be covered under the
current ASP service agreement; if it should fail, Ontario would cover the

repair/replacement.

The attached quote is for replacement of the control system (A/C computer system). It is not for
the A/C Component system (fans, belts, etc.), but via the email, Ontario Refrigeration will

replace those items under the current contract as they fail.

Cabazon Water District
14618 Broadway Street
PO Box 297
Cabazon, CA 92230
www.cabazonwater.org
Bus. (951) 849-4442 Fax (951) 849 2519




. Cabazon Water Dlstrrct

L .CUSTON]ER

(909) 984m2771
PROJECT AGREEMENT Foe BUILDING ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS

Fax (909) 988 7522

Proposal Date

Proposal Number

Page

January 23 2020

01 2320’1 39A

Mof1. o

= AGREEMENT BETWEEN

114618 Broadway Street. = Lo e
Cabazon Ca; 92230 SRR

hereinaﬁer CUSTOMER

‘ : SERVECES WILL BE PROVlDED AT THE FOLLOWENG LOCATION(S)

.'-ANb_‘*

. ! Ontarlo CA 91 762

2

' Ontarlo Refrigeratmn Serwce, Inc. -
6358 l\!lountam Ave EEE K

N hereinaﬁeromarro Refrlgerahon :

" -

‘v

Same asAbove R

¥ .

ONTARJO REFRIGERATION WILL PROV!DE THE FOLLOW]NG TO CUSTOMER

‘ lNSTALL NEW JOHNSON CONTROLS FXSD SUPERVISORY CONTROLLER

«,‘

- Remove fa]led Schnelder Eiectrrc Server and mstail new Johnson Controls FXBO Supervssory Controller 7

o

- Impart exrstmg devices from the VAV boxes | .
- Install BACNET cards for. ea(.h fooftop unlts ‘

- lmporl BACNET po:nts from the raoftop, unrts and setup wrrtable pornts ag needed
4 Set up schedulmg VAV graphlos floor graphloe and rooﬁop equrpment graphlos '

Vo Ly
o e - oo £

N Prloe to perform system Upgrade as outlrned above is $21 803 DO

: .*Exclusrons Enganeersng, electncai or enythrng notilsted above

-

**Customer G prov\lde remote access o bulldmg conirols so programmmg can. be performed off srte <
‘ ***Due to burldtng desrgn controls upgrade wrll not eErmmate all comfort rssues end concerns -

4

[N

As ! condlﬂon of perfermance, payments are lo be made orr a progress basis Involce payment must be made wrthln ten (10) days: ot’ reCEJ]Jt 'Any-‘
- alteraﬁon ot devlalion f;om the. above proposal Involving’ exlra cost ar malenal -ar labor wall become an extra charge over the sum slated above Thig®

) N proposal Wlli become a blndrng Agreement only after acceplance by Customer and approvai by therPresldeni of Ontarfo Re{rlgerallon as evldence byf

i "therr 5|gnalures below. This: Agreement sets forth-all of the ferms aid condillons binding upon the parties hereto on the reverse hereof; and no person -
" has authorlty to make gny claim, representatlon promrse oF cond!lron &n behalf of Ontarlo Refngeralfon wh:eh is- nol expressed herem Proposal valld :

T for 45 days frorn orlglnal proposal dale

!

.

¢ 1

-

|o Refriqeration N

/eacwé ﬁéawm

: O

8

LY

. Signature (Authorized Repleseritative) -

_ Srgnature (Sales Representatrve}

-Appr‘oved by Contractor

. L
S

Name (PrnUType)

‘ -Slgn'atirre : l?hll]'alleor. -
. . ‘ - ' Presrdent '
Tie Title
- Date . Date.,




* -, Ontario.:

- 'equrnent
-+ with- all’ Material “Safety Data - Sheets - (MSDS) applicable to
required 'by - OSHA's Hazard
Al “work. .shall be-

1. Ontano is obllgated to perform only the rtems of prolect work .
- .. listed on_page 1 of this Agreement and : any items described-in

" any written change . arder hereafter - signed. by. Customer and
As reasonably necessary to perform the specified-

e _Ontanos
- Cominunication Standard Regulahons
“performed during Ontatio's normal working - hours unless

Addltronal Agreement Terms and Condttlons

ik, Customer shall provide Ontario access to all equipment
4 work areas and shall allow Ontarlo to start and step, any
Customer shall also provide Ontario’s personnel

work .and :as:

"otherwrse mclrcated on page 1.

: ,12 Ontario warrants its workmansh|p to be fres from defect for
. a peribd of thirty (30) days from the dale said work is performed.’
* If Ontarlo's workmanshlp proves fo be defective within said. th|rty -
. days, Ontarlo will repair or reptace its work, at Onfario’s, optlon S
. and at .no. cost to Customer, -provided;, -Customer has given
- -Ontario’ writtén notice of said defect within 35-days: -of the- daté
. the defective work -was orlglnally perfermed
g replacement itern, materials; ‘or” equipment listed ‘on page 1
. should prove to be defective, Ontarlo-shall ‘assign to Customer
" the benefits of any manufacturers warranty to the fullest extent
any such warranty may be assrgned by Ontario. Removal and
: replacement of any equipment or materlals covered under a -
'.manufacturers warranty will be at Customers expense and at

Ontarlo s then current rates. P

3. Except ‘as set forth -in paragraph 2 of thls Agreement

+'Ontario makes NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS. OR IMPLIED,

‘concerning. the 'work, labor, materials or equrpment belng

" provided by it under this Agreement and hereby excludes and

disclaims all express and implied warranties, |nctuding the

implied’ warranties of merchantabrllty and fitness: for any .
. ‘- ‘amounts due, must be filed within one (1) year of the date of the event

. grvrng rise to any such clalm under this Agreement

ticutar purpose or use. . S

'

T4, The price stated on page 1isa d|scounted price cohtlngent
: ‘upon Ontario’s rece|pt of payment by cash or check:'" The cash
*- discount refiected in this price is five. percent.”
- to-pay all: invoices within ‘ten’ (10) days of thé invoice. date. If .
payment in full is. not received by Ontarlo within 15 days of the
invoice date, all unpald amounts shall acerue interest at the rate
.- of"1.5% per morith from the date of the invoice until paid in full.
: rOntarro shall have the’right to stop ‘all work, - including any |

Customer agrees

‘ warranty work, to the extent any invoice concernlng the work

“ no : other .. work shall -
authortzatlon from Customer that Is accepted, in writing, by .
Ontario and ‘which sets forth the addrtronal cost to be’ pard for

-‘rl

-.CALIC, #315638

described on page 1 has not been, pald in full,

“r

5 Ontano shall only perform the work specrfted on page 1 and
be" performed . without prior written.
such extra work

6 lt

followrng items:

L “a, Movrng, modlfyrng, or a!terlng the burldlng structure-',
.in any’ manner in order to carry ‘out |ts obligattons under thls ‘

Agreement .
b, ldentlfylng, abatlng, handllng, encapsutatlng
removrng any hazardous substance or material ,

-¢. Indemnifying Customer from any liability or damage
. related. to Ontario's work, except for such- liability or damage

ied by the sole negligence of wiliful misconduct of Ontario or -

mployees that is not limited.or waived under paragraph 8.
= d. All taxes or other governmental charges relatrng to.
‘the. Servlces transfer, use, ownership, servicing or possessron

- of any equipment relatrng to this Agreement.
7. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Custormer shall -
‘ rndemnrfy defend and hold harmiess Ontario and its agents and

if any .

is understood and agreed that Ontarlo has NO':
respenslbrtrty for performlng. completing or, paymg for any of the.

or
_ except: dny -
- refrigerant specially ldentlf‘ ed on page for removal by Ontario; -

. limited “ to the - dollar amount of this Agreement.
agrees that Ontario does' not have, any fiability "to Customer or .

; prevarlrng pafty shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney's fees :
~ and expert witness- fees and expenses, in addition t6 any other relief to -
- which that party may be entitied, at law;or in ‘equity, Any legal action.or
“arbitration’ proceeding concernlng any nghts and liabllities relating to, or
-arising from; this 'Agreemént or thé work belng performed under this

employees from and agarnst all claims; darnages Iosses and
expenses, of every nature, including but not limited to attorney's fees;

- arising, from ‘or in any way related to the work, labor, equipment and

materials being provided by Ontario. under this Agreement; except that -
Customer shall not have any obligation to indemnify Ontario from such.
claims, damages, losses, and/or expenses that are attributable to the

sole neghgence of wrllful mrsconduct of Ontarlo orits ernployees

8 in the ‘event of any breach of contract by Ontano or damage or loss.
attributable to the tortious conduct of Ontario.6r one or more of its

“agehts or employees; or any damage or loss for which Ontario might be. -

held strictly liable,. . Ontario’s liability for such damage or loss shall be -
Customer further

Customer's agents, employees tenants, léssees, or invitees, for any

{oss: of use, loss of profit, delay damages, - increased operating or’
‘maintenance costs, or any ‘other- special- of _consequential damages
“resulting- from ‘Ontario's performance of, or.failure. to perform, -its
- obligations under thrs Agreement all "such damages being hereby
“Customer also agrees that Ontario

* is'not responsible for any loss or compensatory damages of Customer,

warved and released by Customer;

or mcreased cost(s} for Ontario to perform this ‘Agreement, where any .

"such-loss, damage or mcreased cost is- attributable to Acts. of God or.
“other circumstances not reasonably fereseeable by the parttes at the

time they entered rnto thrs Agreement S

9. ln the event of Iegal action or arbltratlon proceedmgs to enforce the
termsof this Agreement or any provrsrons herein, the' successful and

Agreement, with the exception' ‘of. _any legal action. for coltection’ of -

: 10 The partues agree to resort to blndlng arbltratton for the- resoluhon

=R

- of any claim either.party may “have. against the other where. thé. total’
‘value of either party’s ‘claim . against the. other, exclusive -of interest,

attorney’s fees, and’ arbitration fees and costs, is less than $75,000.

* Any arbitration’ under this’ agreement - -shall be conducted before the

American Arbitratian Association in. accordance with its. Fast Track
Procedurss in effect on the date this Agreement is signed. Under no-
cvcumstances shall any arbitrator have authority to issue any -award in
excess- of $75,000, exclusive of interest, attorneys fees, and arbitration

~ fees and costs. Alt claims of either party ir excess of $75,000 shall be
" resolved through Iltlgatlon within a court of competent jurrsdrctron ln the

county in whrch the work is performed

Customer acknowledges that Ontanos emptoyees are valuable

“ assets-to Ontario and Customer agrees that it will not hire any. employee

.described-in this Agreement. -

‘of -Ontario’ for & period -of 180 days after completion of the’ ‘work -
Iri the ‘everit of a breach of this- provision .
by Customer, Customer shall-pay: to Ontarlo the salary. Ontaric. paid to

that employee during.the twelve months preceding Customer’s breach

12, "Any notice’ that is requlred 1o be given under this Agreement must

" be in writing and sent vid cerified or regjstered mail to the ‘address set

NV LIC. #0074279

forth on the first page of thls Agreernent for the party lntended to receive
such notrce ) : . .

18 Thrs document represents the entire agreement between Ontano
and Customer and supersedes any prior or conlemporaneous oral and

*written communrcatlons or ‘agresments, - This Agreement can only be-

modified in & writing that is signed by both parties. Any purchase order
or other document hereafter issued by Customer shall only -be for

purposes of identification and/or billing and shall not serve to modrfy thls _
-Agreement in any respect. ' '

. . AZLIC, #ROC 195449

V.

e

o

“of this" provision, - plus all expenses paid by Ontano to traln that '-;
'smployee during the precednng two year penod . S ‘




Elizabeth Lemus

om; Dave Bunnell <DBunnell@ontref.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:33 PM
To: Elizabeth Lemus
Subject: My contact information
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Elilie,

It was very nice meeting you today. As requested, i am sending you my contact info:

David Bunnell

Office = 909-984-2771

E-mail = DBunnell@OntRef.com
Cell= 909-635-8378

If you ever call my cell, please be sure to leave a voice majl. As a rule, | do not give out my cell number, so if it rings and
the number calling is not in my contacts, | do not answer because 99% it is a solicitor.

Some key points to remember about our recommendation:

. - The Johnson control system s not proprietary. Any HVAC contractor can purchase the front end or any other
components,

- The reason we are not covering the replacement of the front-end is due to the controls are obsolete. OQur ASP
service agreement does not cover obsolescence.

- Should a unitary control board or thermostat fail, | agree to replace the failed component under the ASP service
agreement...even though those components are obsolete as well — this is my effort to meet the water district
half way and share the costs.

- The new contrals do not require a work station. As long as your IT dept can provide remote access, the control
system can be accessed via any PC, tablet or smart phone. Password management can restrict the ability to
make changes preventing someone from modifying the program or make adjustments that could damage the AC
units.

- The graphics of the new controls will be superior to the existing graphics making navigation of, and changes to,
the controls very user friendly.

~  The new controller would be covered under the ASP service agreement, if it fails, Ont Ref will cover the
repair/replacement under our ASP service agreement.

Please feel free to contact me if you need further assistance.
Have a great day.

David Bunnell

Service Manager

£19.984-2771
. .9-088-7522 Fax




